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ADDENDUM NO.:  4 
IFB or RFP NO.:  706 
Description:  Furnish, Deliver and Install 
Lighting Equipment  
Project: Queensborough Community 
College  
Bid Opening Date:  October 14, 2021 at 
2:30PM 

 
Specifics of the Addendum: Provide Responses to Questions received through the RFI Process and 
update Section 1.0 Attachment D  Existing Equipment list to include additional inventory information. 
 

1. What is the length on the TMB 4/0 EISL Feeder 5-wire set? Answer: 100ft. 
 

2. ‘INDU ELECTRIC PD 120V/208V 24 X MULTI’ cannot be quoted without full specifications.  
Please provide a more detailed spec. Answer: This is Power Distribution for Multi-cable, 
provide as required or equivalent. 

 
3. Please provide an inventory of the existing lighting fixtures to incorporate into the theatrical 

lighting labor allocation to hang and focus lights. Answer: Refer to Addendum No. 1 
Attachment D for existing light fixtures. 

 
4. Specified unit Maverick MK2 Profile lighting fixture is no longer available.  Please specify 

alternate or approve Chauvet Maverick MK 3 Profile Unit. Answer: Alternate is acceptable. 
 

5. Please confirm any and all Company Switches and cam lock receptacles are not in contract. 
Answer: Refer to sheet A-502. Provide cam locks as noted.  

 
6. Please confirm modifications to existing wiring devices are not in contract. Answer: See #1/AV-

104 and AV-502 for modifications to existing devices. 
 

7. Please confirm installing new pigtails are not in contract. Answer: New pigtails are in contract. 
 

8. Please confirm new dimmer racks are not in contract. Answer: New dimmer racks are in 
contract.  

 
9. Please confirm modification to existing electrical panels are not in contract. Answer: See 

#1/AV-104 and AV-502 for modifications to existing devices. 
 

10. ‘ALL LOW VOLTAGE CABLES TO TERMINATE IN ‘MALE’ OR ‘FEMALE’ PIN 
CONNECTORS AS NOTED ON RISER.’ Is this requirement referring to control plug in stations 
that are faceplates with 5pin XLR receptacles that are mounted to walls? Answer: XLR cable is 
3pin sound cable. DMX is 5pin lighting data cable. See #2/AV-501. 
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11. Please clarify which contract is responsible for supplying AND installing the new DMX low 

voltage lighting control cable? Answer: The bidder shall supply and install.  
 

12. Does the scope of the integration include supply/installation of 110V cable between the 
dimmer pack and the light poles? If so, how many cables for each pole? Answer: Yes. See AV-
104. 
 

13. The Document BIDDING REQUIREMENTS for PURCHASING NOTICE AND INFORMATION 
FOR BIDDERS Attachment A: Bid Breakdown & Schedule; June 15, 2021; Page 1 provides 
four subtotal categories for the bid breakdown, they are: Specified Equipment (attach itemized 
breakdown); Cost of Payment Bond; Installation; Integration.  For this project we will have 
other Soft Costs such as lift rental, cost to operate our truck(s) to/from project site other than 
for delivery of Equipment, etc.  Are these costs allowed as line items under Equipment, or 
should they be rolled into the per unit cost of Equipment as is required for shipping & delivery 
costs? Answer: Please include under costs for installation. 
 

14. The Document CONTRACT FORMS for CONSTRUCTION PAYMENT BOND includes 
agreements for Payment Bond & a Performance Bond. The Document BIDDING 
REQUIREMENTS for PURCHASING NOTICE AND INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS 
Attachment A: Bid Breakdown & Schedule of June 15, 2021; Page 1 specifically references 
only the Cost of Payment Bond.  Where is the cost for Performance Bond to be included? 
Answer: Only Payment Bond is required for this project.  
 

15. Are Invoices for progress payments including job-site activity, materials delivered directly to the 
jobsite, stored materials at Contractor's shop or place of business, & labor rendered at 
Contractor's shop or place of business allowable & valid? Answer: Invoices to be submitted 
when equipment is received by the end user/services are completed. 
 

16. Are Invoices to be submitted on a monthly schedule? Answer: Invoices to be submitted when 
equipment is received by the end user/services are completed.  
 

17. Is DASNY sales tax free (0%) for goods & services? Answer: Yes.  
 

Section 1.0 – Notice to Bidders & Bid Opening - Attachment D: Existing Equipment is amended as 
follows: 
 
Items 2 and 3 on inventory has been updated as follows. 
 
2) 196 dimmers, 2.4k each (EDI) permanently installed 
3) (48) Dimmers 2.4k each (EDI) portable rack 
 
For further clarification – Goshow is responsible for restoring the circuitry in front of the house: 
All circuitry (electrics) ON-STAGE are INTACT. 
All circuitry in the front of house audience must be installed according to drawings. 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain 
the same.  This notice shall be signed and attached to the Invitation for Bids and shall form a part of 
your bid. 


